
 

THE REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF YORK 

ADDENDUM #3 

BID # RFTC-652-22 

 

DATE: Monday, July 11, 2022 3:50 PM 

FOR:   Interior Renovation - 4th Floor (Block A, B, D and E) at the York Region 
Administrative Centre 

CLOSING DATE: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 1:00 PM Eastern Standard Time 

 

Bidders are requested to incorporate the changes/clarifications noted below to the above 
noted Bid Documents in your possession and be governed accordingly. 

1. BIDDERS QUESTIONS (Q) AND REGION’S RESPONSES (A) 

Question 1: 

For the corridor painting, does the door trim and mental doors to the stairwell require 
painting as well?  

Answer 1: 

Yes.  

Question 2: 

For the corridor painting, does the wood doors into the office space require painting? 

Answer : 

No  

Question 3: 

For the corridor painting, does the ceiling require painting?  

 



Answer 3: 

No.  

 

Question 4: 

For the corridor painting, does the guard rail/wall require painting  

Answer 4: 

Yes. Paint the top of guard rail/wall. 

 

Question 5: 

For the corridor painting, there is a Finance Sign. Does it need to be removed and 
painted? 

Answer 5: 

Yes. Remove sign. Patch and make good. Paint entire face of bulkhead to expansion joint 
line. 

 

 

 

 

 



Question 6: 

For the corridor painting, the back landing area, should the ceiling be painted? 

Answer 6: 

Yes. This ceiling area only. 

 

Question 7: 

For the corridor painting, the two storage room at the rear, does it require painting? 

 

Answer 7: 

No. However, if there is work in these rooms, as a result of the renovation – then 
patching and painting will be required.  

 



Question 8: 

Does the Region want existing FCU controllers returned to them? 

Answer 8: 

No 

 

Question 9: 

What is the height between existing t-bar ceiling to u/s of roof? 

Answer 9: 

26” from ceiling to u/s of roof. 104” from u/s of t-bar ceiling to floor. 97” from u/s of 
bulkhead to floor. 

 

Question 10: 

Any modifications to the bulkhead required for the new linear light fixtures? 

Answer 10 

Yes. Refer to notes on Demo Reflected Ceiling Plan.  

Question 11: 

Does the Region have an IT Standard? 

Answer 11: 

Yes. IT Standard is incorporated in the tender drawings and specifications. However, 
please refer the attached IT Standard dated February 8, 2022, for your review and 
records.  

 

 

 

 



Question 12: 

Please advise if any door schedule and room finish schedule. 

Answer 12: 

Supply and installation of finish door hardware is a Cash Allowance #3, in the sum of 
$30,000.00. Refer to specification section 01 20 00, 08 71 00. 
 
Finish room schedule are shown on the A500 drawings – Finishes Plan 

Question 13: 

Please advise drawing scale of A503 Finishes Plan Area E. 

Answer 13: 

The drawing should read NTS – Not to scale  

Question 14: 

In the specifications 27 00 05.70 1.1.1 “Cable Installation .1The entire cable installation 
will be done during regular hours.” Is stated  
In SUPPLEMENTARY CONDITIONS – point SC3 it is stated that “No work can be 
conducted between the hours of 8:00 am EST and 4:30 pm EST Monday through 
Friday.”  
Please clarify the time that work may be conducted. 

Answer 14: 

ALL work time should be per Supplementary Conditions.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Question 15: 

In the specifications 27 16 19, 2.1.5 and 3.1.1/3.1.2 different lengths of Patch Cords are 
specified.  
Please clarify the lengths of patch cords to be provided. 

Answer 15: 

The length of patch cable depends on application. Application is noted on chart.  

 

Question 16: 

Locations of Telecommunications Rooms are not identified on the drawings.  
Please provide locations of the Telecommunications Rooms. 

Answer 16: 

The telecommunications room is the same as the electrical room. The data rack are 
located within the electrical room.  

 



Question 17: 

Regarding the existing wall opening at washrooms for new fixture carrier, please advise 
if it is concrete wall or block wall? 

Answer 17: 

In the past washroom renovations, on other floors, they were block walls.  
 
 

Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of all addenda to this RFT prior to submitting their 
Bid. Bids that do not contain evidence of receipt of all addenda will be deemed to be 
“incomplete” and will not be accepted in the Bidding Website.  

This addendum shall remain attached to and form part of the Contract Documents. 

Yours truly, 

 

 

Lynn Charyk 
Senior Purchasing Analyst 
Procurement Office 
Attachments:     IT Standards dated February 8, 2022 [39 Pages] 
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